From: Gardea, Daniela TACEX

To: Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX
Ce: Copeland. Alison TAC:EX
Subject: Re: Qutreach report

Date: August 13, 2020 9:04:33 AM

Connecting you with Alison who may be able to help.

On Aug 13, 2020, at 8:55 AM, Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX
<Jarrett. Hagglund@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

HI Daniela, do you have the report you sent to Naveen with the numbers before June?

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: August 12, 2020 10:21 AM

To: Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Outreach report

Hi Jarrett,

Jenn mentioned you were looking for the below.

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
Sent: August 7, 2020 2:44 PM
To: Girn, Naveen PREM:EX <Naveen.Girn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: TAC: Outreach report

Hi Naveen,

Since our previous report at the start of June, MLB has engaged with 308 stakeholders
through 30 outreach events, including one-on-one calls, conference calls or zoom
meetings.

Daniela Gardea

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
and responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism

C: 778-677-4304

E: daniela.gardea@gov.bc.ca
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From: Gardea, Daniela TACEX

To: Hagalund, Jarrett PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Qutreach report

Date: August 12, 2020 10:20:48 AM
Hi Jarrett,

Jenn mentioned you were looking for the below.

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
Sent: August 7, 2020 2:44 PM
To: Girn, Naveen PREM:EX <Naveen.Girn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: TAC: Outreach report

Hi Naveen,

Since our previous report at the start of June, MLB has engaged with 308 stakeholders through 30
outreach events, including one-on-one calls, conference calls or zoom meetings.

Daniela Gardea

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
and responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism

C: 778-677-4304

E: daniela.gardea@gov.bc.ca
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From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

To: Monroe, Danielle JEDC:EX

Cc: E r. Leil

Subject: RE: Request from MO - Seasonal Festival Funding

Date: August 11, 2020 12:37:35 PM

Hi Danielle,
$.13; s.17

’ as per staff.

$.13; s.17

From: Monroe, Danielle JEDC:EX <Danielle.Monroe@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: August 11, 2020 12:35 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Request from MO - Seasonal Festival Funding

Hi Daniela,

QOur Ministry has suggested we reach out to TAC to see if your Ministry would look into the
possibility of providing seasonal festivalss.13; 8.17
s.13; s.17 See email thread and attached doc.

There is a rush on this as there are media requests for interviews.

Thank you,

Danielle Monroe

Senior Ministerial Assistant to

The Honourable Michelle Mungall

Minister of Jobs, Economic Development and Competitiveness
C: 250-889-0834

From: Wensink, Alison JEDC:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 11:52 AM

To: Monroe, Danielle JEDC:EX <Danielle.Monroe@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Meehan, Patrick JEDC:EX <Patrick.Meehan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Request from MO - Seasonal Festival Funding

Hi Danielle,
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One more thing in addition to this, s.13

s.13

Thanks,

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison JEDC:EX

Sent: August 11, 2020 11:21 AM

To: Monroe, Danielle JEDC:EX <Danielle.Monroe@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Meehan, Patrick JEDC:EX <Patrick.Meehan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Request from MO - Seasonal Festival Funding

Hi Danielle,
Staff had also been contacted by GCPE regarding this request and provided the attached response.
Thank you,

Alison

From: Albrecht, Christine JEDC:EX <Christine.Albrecht@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: August 11, 2020 11:04 AM

To: Wensink, Alison JEDC:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Request from MO - Seasonal Festival Funding

Hi Alison — Staff have been contacted by Lori Cascaden in GCPE regarding this as it seems to be a
rush media request.s.13
Please see attached additional context that staff have shared with GCPE.

Christine Albrecht
Manager, Operations

for Christine Little, ADM
Ph: 250 387-0661
Cell: 250-216-1366

From: Wensink, Alison JEDC:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: August 11, 2020 10:40 AM

To: Albrecht, Christine JEDC:EX <Christine.Albrecht@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Request from MO - Seasonal Festival Funding

Hi Christine,

The MO is asking if Ministry staff can check to see if we are able to provide seasonal festivals such as
the s.13; 5.17
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s.13

Thanks so much for your help,

Alison Wensink

A/Director, Executive Operations, DMO

Jobs, Economic Development and Competitiveness
Office: 778-974-5757 | Cell: 250-888-7351
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From: Gardea, Daniela TACIEX

To: e Mandziuk"
Subject: RE: Latest Tourism Business Impact Report
Date: August 11, 2020 12:30:43 PM

Hi Glenn,

Thanks for this. Are you in touch with Salman, the new Tourism ADM?

From: Glenn Mandziuk <ceo@totabc.com>

Sent: August 11, 2020 12:16 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Latest Tourism Business Impact Report

[EXTERNAL]

Hi Deniela,

Please find attached the latest Tourism Impact Report for surveys conducted over the last 2 weeks
across the BCTRS regions. The survey results yielded a margin of error for the sample-wide

questions of +/- 6%, 9 times out of 10.
Please let us know if you have any questions.
Glenn

Glenn Mandziuk, Chair
British Columbia Tourism Regions Secretariat
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From: Gardea, Daniela TACEX

To: Girn. Naveen PREM:EX
Subject: TAC: Outreach report
Date: August 7, 2020 2:44:31 PM
Hi Naveen,

Since our previous report at the start of June, MLB has engaged with 308 stakeholders through 30
outreach events, including one-on-one calls, conference calls or zoom meetings.

Daniela Gardea

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
and responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism

C: 778-677-4304

E: daniela.gardea@gov.bc.ca
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From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

To: Morton, Anna TAC:EX

Ce: ifer TAG:
Subject: Re: 39952 Call with Al Raine
Date: August 6, 2020 2:52:35 PM

Thx! Can I pls get the letter as an attachment

Daniela Gardea
Senior Ministerial Assistant
Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture and responsible for Sport and

Multiculturalism

On Aug 6, 2020, at 14:51, Morton, Anna TAC:EX <Anna.Morton(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Daniela,

S.
Per the note below, Shauna has suggested
s.13

Thank you,
Anna

Anna Morton

Senior Executive Assistant

Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
Phone: 778-974-2749 | Mobile: 778-679-3234

Email: Anna.Morton@gov.bc.ca

From: Economy Sector eApprovals <donotreply@sp.gov.bc.ca>
Sent: August 6, 2020 1:51 PM

To: Morton, Anna TAC:EX <Anna.Morton@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: ALERT - eApprovals Item ID: 2438 - Item Forwarded - Al Raine - Due 8/20/2020

Brouwer, Shauna [Assignee] forwarded an eApprovals item to Morton, Anna
for action

Comment: S 13
s.13
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#:39952

Title: Hotel reopening

Full Name: Al Raine

Due Date: 8/20/2020

Category: Correspondence - Email

Go to item...
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From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
To: MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX
Subject: Accepted: Call with Tracey and Prem
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From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
To: MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX
Subject: Accepted: TB Sub Review
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From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
To: MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX
Subject: Accepted: Skype Call with Jon Robinson and Brady Yano
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From: Gardea, Daniela TACEX

To: Kim Strom

Subject: Re: PTIB and International Students
Date: August 5, 2020 10:58:41 AM

Hi Kim!

I don’t know much about this and it’s not something that is being handled within our ministry.

I think your best bet is Michael Snoddon or Seamus Wolfe at AEST. Emails are
- | : |

Good luck!

Daniela Gardea
Senior Ministerial Assistant
Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture and responsible for Sport and

Multiculturalism

On Aug 5, 2020, at 10:08, Kim Strom <kimstrom(@victoriaacademyofballet.ca> wrote:

[EXTERNAL]

Good morning, Daniela,

We haven’t met, $-22 and he
suggested | direct my question to you! I'm hopeful that you may be able to point me in
the right direction (he wasn’t sure if this was your jurisdiction). I'm doing some
contract work for the Victoria Academy of Ballet, a certified post-secondary institution
with the PTIB (AEST). We have a number of students from Mexico and Japan with
approved study permits for September, ready to join us. The question is obviously
when.

We received an email from Cl news with a letter from Hadju and Mendicino indicating
that this was a provincial issue and it was up to institutions themselves to send Covid-
19 response plans, etc., to respective provincial ministries of health and immigration
(the immigration part is whyS.2 thought of you).

We haven’t been asked to supply anything with respect to our Covid-19 response and
safety planning and our immediate readiness to accept offshore students. My question
is, is there something we, and other smaller post-secondary institutions across the
province, should do, or is there something you or the federal government need from us
in order to perhaps speed this along or at least join the conversation?
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| fully appreciate how busy you all are, especially last week! I'm grateful for anything
you can do to point me in the right direction.

With thanks,

Kim Strom, M.Ed, CEC
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From: Gardea, Daniela TACIEX

To: Michael Gardiner

Cc: White. Sydney TAC:EX

Subject: Re: Follow up on Film Restart and Federal Gov
Date: August 5, 2020 10:53:45 AM

Hi Michael,

Yes. Does tomorrow at 1 lam work?

Daniela Gardea
Senior Ministerial Assistant
Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture and responsible for Sport and

Multiculturalism

On Aug 5, 2020, at 10:52, Michael Gardiner <michaelg(@strategies360.ca> wrote:

[EXTERNAL] This email came from an external source. Only open attachments
or links that you are expecting from a known sender.

Hi Daniela,
Do you have a few minutes today to touch base on the film restart proposal.

Kind regards,
Michael.
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From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
To: MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX
Subject: Accepted: Call with MHB and BCHA
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From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
To: MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX
Subject: Accepted: Arts Umbrella visit
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From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
To: MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX
Subject: Accepted: Science World
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From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
To: MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX
Subject: Accepted: Vancouver Aquarium
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From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
To: MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX
Subject: Accepted: MIN/DM/MA
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